D

: Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
August 24, 1949

Yr. E. T. And&rson, Supt.
C. T. Molaughlin

Snyder, Texas
Dear My, Anderson:

In reply to your letter of August 22, 1949, regarding
producing the well you are now drilling into the common tank
battery located on your State "A™ Lease, it is my opinion that
the Conmission will not object to this arrengement.

However, you understand that this cen apply to only
a common lease. ithen filing the Form C-110, Certificate of
Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil, be sure to give
the exact loostion of the tank battery.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
s

0i1 & Gas Inspector
ROYsog






